
Comprehensive Project and Construction Management Solution 
RFP 24-01 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. The functional requirements are heavily focused on document management.  
a. Is cost management of contracts, change orders, pay apps something that CAW 

hopes to address with a construction management solution? Answer:  Yes, the 
system is very document heavy and requires a lot of document management 
functionality. Answer:  Yes, we need to be able to create estimates, contracts and 
process change orders between contractors and our engineers when they 
occur.   A payment app (did not see that in the requirements actually) is a lower 
priority as we can utilize Paymentus (or our online payment vendor) after we create 
integrations with Cayenta.   

b. Are the Chat functions an absolute requirement?  Not sure any products provide 
this.    

Live Chat functionality is not necessary. 
2. Data Migration 

a. What current system does CAW use that we will be migrating data from?  
Answer: Microsoft Access database and some Sql tables.  

3. Integrations Requested 
a. Please provide detailed integration flows, processes and mapping required 

Answer: We will need to integrate with our Asset management and work order 
system (Cityworks).   Customer management - The system will need to integrate 
with our customer management system (Cayenta a Harris Product).   Process 
and mapping flow details will be provided later.   Future integrations will be with 
our financial system.    

4. What other vendors have registered to bid on this RFP? 
Unable to provide during RFP process. 

5. Has CAW entertained demonstrations of solutions?   If so which ones?   
Answer: We have seen Trimble product: eBuilder 

6. Can a 3rd party implemented provide a product from a software company and perform 
the implementation?   
Answer:  Third party implementation of software products is acceptable. 

 
General question - expected length of time required for the development of the product?  
-- We are scheduling about an 8–12-month implementation period after we sign contracts 

Line 29a: 
--We would have plenty of space to host on-prem. Yes, we have an existing MSSQL 
database server.  
Line 29b: 
--Yes, we have virtual servers that can be used for application and web servers. 
Windows 2019 Server OS.  
Line 80: 
a) Do you have specific requirements on how to handle confidential personal information? 
--We do not have a specific requirement per say, however we are encouraged to follow the 
Federal Privacy Act of 1974.  In the case of job titles and pay estimates, we would take an 
average of that particular job title and use that to estimate job costs, not actual specific 
employee data.  
 



Section 1.2: What is CAW’s average annual construction spend?  
-- Our average construction is $23 million.  That will increase with the Wilson WTP 
rehab project (at least $150 million over 4 to 5 years). 
Section 2.2: How many internal and external users does CAW anticipate will need 
access in the system? What type of work are they expected to do?  
--Engineering ~30 
--GIS ~ 5 
--Distribution~10 
--IS~3 
--Finance ~ 2 
--Outside ~ We currently have 385 contractors we are storing in the old system who could 
potentially need to log into the online portal.  
 
Section 2.3: What ERP system does CAW use? In contract negotiations with a new 
ERP system. Completion time is two years.  
Section 2.3 Integration: What direction will data flow between Cityworks and the new 
Construction management solution?  
--Two way, we will need to bring equipment cost into the system from Cityworks and initiate 
work orders back into Cityworks. 
 
Section 2.3 Integration: What direction will data flow between Cayenta and the new 
Construction management solution?  
--Two Way, we will be sending information for permit and other fees for payment then 
acknowledge receipt of payment sent back to the system 
Contractor person data will be sent from Cayenta to the system and attributes (additions and 
updates) will be sent back to Cayenta from the system.  
 
Section 2.3 Integration: What direction will data flow between  ClearGov and the new 
Construction management solution? What type of budgeting/accounting information is 
CAW looking to bring into/out of the system?  
--For our integration with accounting, we will need to send hours on jobs to cost to specific 
projects.  We will also send generalized payroll information back to the system from Finance for 
job costing estimates. 
 
Section 3.5: How would CAW like vendors to acknowledge they meet all of the scope of 
work and functional requirements?  
--Please create an additional column to the right of column B score according to these criteria: 
 
--Cannot provide = 0 points 
--Requires Full Customization =1 points 
--Requires some Configuration = 2 points 
--Feature is Ready out of the box = 3 points 
 
 

• Outline the current approach and technologies being used for these 

functions.  Provide 3-5 “pain points” CAW is expecting to resolve with a new 

system. 



--CAW is currently using an Access Database to manage Construction and capital 
projects.  Pain points include: 
--This is aging technology that will have limited support in the future. 
--Piecemeal construction.  
--Limited or nonexistent integration capabilities. 

 

• Has CAW met with any potential vendors for this type of system in the last 24 

months?  If so, which ones? 

• --eBuilder 

• Has this purchase been budgeted for within the current fiscal year?  If so, to what 

level?   

--Yes, the budget for the project has been approved by CAW Board of 

Commissioners.   

Given an expected start date of Jul 15, when would CAW expect to “go live”. 

• --8 to 12 months from signing of contracts 

• Confirm CAW will not pay for any portion of the system until “Go Live”. 

• -- Will be determined during contract negotiations. 

• Detail level of needs segmented to “construction” vs. “maintenance”.  Several 

references are made to “service orders” within RFP, which would typically be 

managed in a Facility Mgmt System such as CityWorks.   

• --Integration with Cityworks for the purpose of sending service orders for various stages 

of contract work. i.e., set a meter. 

• Do Responder’s need to complete the “Supplier Information” form within the Bid 

Invitation? 

• --Can to AR Bid website to register, eVendor portal 

• 2.2 – Elaborate on “c. Must include support both project and long term”, 

specifically “long term” 

--We need to see the vendors plans for supporting the product in the case of 

bugs, new configuration, new functionality, patches, and what type of support 

system is in place for dealing with software or platform issues going forward. 

How are patches and upgrades communicated and distributed?  Can provide 

product road map. 

• 2.3 Functional Requirements – how should Respondent respond?  Should each  

• requirement be responded to with a description of our approach to meet the 

need? 

• --Please create an additional column to the right of column B score according to these 
criteria: 

• ---Cannot provide = 0 points 

• ---Requires Full Customization =1 points 

• ---Requires some Configuration = 2 points 

• ---Feature is Ready out of the box = 3 points 

•  



• Pricing – define scope of “Data Conversion” in terms of file formats to be 

provided 

• --Data can be supplied in comma delimited format 

• Pricing – if Responder provides a Report Builder toolkit, no limit to Reports would 

be applicable.  How should this approach be represented in the proposal? 

• --Please give the price for the toolkit in a separate line as an optional add-on 

• Pricing – Permits, need more definition and scope.  Quantity of 12 implies 12 

different Permits used?  Can samples be provided? 

• --Currently we have 4 but intend to add more: 

• --  
• Pricing – Management Services (first year?): please clarify types of services 

expected beyond SaaS access.  I.e., does CAW want Responder to provide 

system Administration services for a full year after Go Live”? 

• --Assistance with new integrations, new reports, and online forms. We also will need 

access to the data via SQL server.  

• Pricing – 50 users: would this count include both internal (employees) and 

external (contractors) users? 

• --50 internal users, internal users only were counted for this:  See  user details posted in 

previous responders questions posted on website. 

• Funct Reqt’s – Integration: does CAW expect Respondent to quote a “turn-key” 

integration price for these components?  Detailed analysis is required to fully 

define scope of work and relative level of effort.  Or is CAW simply asking for the 

integration tools so their IT teams can develop the “turn-key” integrations? 

• --Both, we expect integrations to Citywork and Cayenta (billing system) to be built in the 

scope of this project with the capabilities for CAW to add new integrations later with our 

new Finance system 

• Funct Reqt’s – Integrations – generic reference to “ERP”.  Which systems is being 
used by CAW?  
--In contract negotiations 



• Funct Reqt’s – Integrations – given reference to CityWorks, please elaborate on 
needs for service orders and/or asset management required within this solution 
compared to functionality supported via CityWorks. 

• --Will need service order initiation from the system to Cityworks and asset pricing from 

Cityworks to the system for pricing estimates.  

 
• Has CAW conducted any vendor demonstrations in support of writing the RFP 

requirements? 

• --We have had one vendor call but RFP requirements were written independently 
of that demonstration 

• Is there a mbe requirement or % accounted for in the scoring? 

• --NA  

• Has CAW established a budget for this Contract and has it been funded? 
--Budget has been approved by Board of Commissioners 

• How many total integration points does CAW anticipate for this implementation? 

• -- We plan to integrate with our current billing system and Cityworks at the 
present time 

• Will CAW accept bids from vendors with Implementation partners who will bring 
best practices of industry standards to the table? 

• --implementers will be considered 

• CAW is asking for 50 annual Licenses. Is this the total number of users in the 
system, or does CAW anticipate additional guest  

• --Engineering ~30 
• --GIS ~ 5 

• --Distribution~10 

• --IS~3 

• --Finance ~ 2 

• --Outside ~ We currently have 385 contractors we are storing in the old system --
who could potentially need to log into the online portal.  

•  

• collaborators/contractors/consultants using the system? If so, How many? 

• --Engineering ~30 
• --GIS ~ 5 

• --Distribution~10 

• --IS~3 

• --Finance ~ 2 

• --Outside ~ We currently have 385 contractors we are storing in the old system --
who could potentially need to log into the online portal.  

•  

• What is your version of City Works? 

• -- 15.4.2 is our current version. 
• -- We will be going to CWOL, Cityworks Online also. 
• What is the version of Cayenta? 

• --9.0.1.050 



• What is your current system to Manage CIP? 
--Microsoft Access Database 

• What is your enterprise reporting software? 
--PowerBI 

• How does CAW plan to manage the change management process to 
implement a new solution?  
-CAW will manage changes and risk management, impact analysis and cost 
analysis. 

• Are you planning to hire an Organization Change Management consultant for 
implementation? 
- Not currently 

• What is the source of current files of data migration? 
SQL and Microsoft Access 

• Can you explain your current timesheet/time tracking process and the system 
used to manage it? 
-manual entries into an access database and excel spreadsheets.  Reports are 
then submitted to the finance department for entry into the financial system. 

 
Vendor Questions:  

1. The RFP says CAW requires 50 users. What is the user breakdown? 
a.  Internal ? 
b. External? 

--Engineering ~30 
--GIS ~ 5 
--Distribution~10 
--IS~3 
--Finance ~ 2 
--Outside ~ We currently have 385 contractors we are storing in the old system who 
could potentially need to log into the online portal.  

2. Do you expect contractors to go into the system? 

–Via online portal 

3. What is the annual construction spend for CAW?  

--The CAW financial plan states $431 million over 5 years.  

Please elaborate on what ‘online submittal portal for contractors’ means to 
CAW. 

--An online portal where our contractors can log in, upload drawings and 
documents, and communicate with our staff. 

4. Please elaborate what ‘Ability to broadcast messages’ means to CAW.  



--In any event such as weather, emergencies, or schedule disruptions for any 
reason we want to be able to send a message to all staff on the system.  

5. Please provide examples of reports (10) that would be important for CAW to 
produce in the system. 

a. Cost Estimate Report 
b. Active Engineering Contracts 
c. Retirement Report 
d. Construction Start Letter 
e. Job Status Report 
f. Main Extension 
g. Project Close Out Items 
h. Capital Projects to Date 
i. Bid Tab Cost Comparison 
j. Job Costing 

6. Please provide documents examples for street cut permit apps: 



--State of AR, 

 

NLR,  



 

 

Pulaski Co,  



 

 

Sherwood 



 

 
Report Examples: 
Active Engineering Contracts: 



 
Retirement Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Construction Start Letter: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Job Status Report: 

 
Main Extension: 

 



Project Close Out Items: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Capital Projects to Date: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Bid Tab 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Job Costing: 

 


